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Your letter of Septex-ber 29, 1974 to X4r. L. Manning Nuatziug, Diraector 
of Re ation, has been referred to me for reply. In your letter you 
ezpress concern about potential eelsaic effects near the Indi-an Point 
Nuclear Facility. You also discuss alternative sources of poter to 
replace nuclear po-r plants.  

With respect to seismic effects, we are conducting a detailed study of 
potential seismic effect. at the I=d1=m Point locatioa. Included in our 
study i n evaluation of the Ramapo fault.  

Alternate sources of energy 2re under consideration by the Atomic 2nergy 
ro sslom. The safety of nuclear power plants and the research and 
developaent of alternative sources of energy are discusseh in the enclosed 
presentation prepared for Dr. Dfzy Lee Ray.  

We hope this information v411 anamsr your questions.  

Sincerely, 

Origlaai Sig~aad By 
K. R. Goller 

Karl R. Goller, Assistant Director 
for Operating Eezetors 

Directorate of Licensing
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Mr. L. Manning Muntzing 2 October 1, 1974 

the ASLAB of misrepresenting facts. Howeveras the appeal procedure is 
set up, he did not have an opportunity to defend himself or to clarify the 
record with respect to specific accusations made by the Appeal Board, and 
even now he has no apparent mechanism to vindicate himself relative to the 
Appeal Board's actions. Thus, the damage to his reputation has occurred 
without due process.  

One of the difficulties in this case is that the ASLAB had to make its 
judgments on the basis of the voluminous and, to say the least, confusing 
record of the Indian Point Unit No. 2 hearings before the Atomic Safety and 
Licensing Board. However, much corroborative and explanatory information 
concerning the AEC staff position and especially that of Dr. Goodyear was 
never introduced into the record.  

The ORNL and AEC Regulatory staffs have carefully reviewed the Indian Point 
No. 2 record during the past several months. The conclusion of this exami
nation is that the record is inadequate to challenge the Appeal Board con
clusions not only on the Mid-Atlantic fishery issue, but also on the other 
substantive issues involved. This is not to say that the staff position 
in the Indian Point Unit No. 2 hearings was wrong on these issues, but merely 
that the record is too incomplete with respect to documentation to support 
a challenge.  

In our continuing evaluation of the Indian Point situation the ORNL team 
has independently corroborated much of what Dr. Goodyear did, especially 
relative to the conceptualization of entrainment models. With respect to 
the Mid-Atlantic fisheries the team concludes that Dr. Goodyear properly 
raised an important issue, but that the available data are inadequate to 
establish what fraction of the Mid-Atlantic striped bass fishery is due 
either to Chesapeake or to Hudson River spawning. In fact, the importance 
of the issue has been recognized by the applicant, and research sponsored 
by the applicant is being conducted which may provide answers about the 
sources of the Mid-Atlantic and New England striped bass fisheries.  

In judging what happened at the Indian Point Unit No. 2 hearing, it is 
important to remember the atmosphere in which Dr. Goodyear and others were 
forced to work. This hearing was an adversary proceeding, and this is an 
unfamiliar environment to most scientists. Opinions are required on very 
complex issues for which there is almost never sufficient information.  
In the case of the Indian Point Unit No. 2 hearing, tight deadlines were 
placed on the preparation of testimony, and often careful peer review could 
not be obtained under the constraints of these deadlines.  

In view of these considerations,we regret and deplore the damaging state
ments made by the Appeal Board. We feel that the statements are grossly 
unfair and unwarranted. The conclusion of the Appeal Board could have been 
made without damaging the reputation of Dr.' Goodyear. Clearly something 
needs to be done to protect the rights of staff scientists.  

We would argue that the AEC should institute Procedures which will prevent 
the repeat occurrence of an incident like this. For example, Appeal Boards
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could be instructed to keep the personalities involved out of their 
decisions. In the case of Dr. Goodyear this could have been done easily 
without reducing the forcefulness of the final conclusions. The Board 
could have merely referred to the staff position or staff testimony 
rather than to Dr. Goodyear by name. We hope that such procedures will 
be adopted and that unfortunate incidents such as this one can be 
avoided in the future.  

The Labortory and other contractors will find it exceedingly difficult 
to get responsible experts to testify unless a means is found to protect 
them from damage to their reputations and professional integrity when 
they have indeed acted responsibly. The rapidity with which positions 
must be formulated and an often imcomplete data base, the poorly defined 
ground rules, and the strange arena in which each person must now testify 
make demands on our staff that should not be compounded by the presently 
poor procedures.  

Sincerely, 

Herman Postma 
Director 

HP/bw 

cc: A. Giambusso, USAEC 
D. R. Muller, USAEC 
R. F. Hibbs, UCC-ND 
J. A. Lenhard, AEC-ORO 
S. I. Auerbach 
S. E. Beall 
F. L. Culler 
W. Fulkerson 
M. W. Rosenthal 
T. H. Row
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